
State of Florida 

DATE: January 28,2004 
TO: All Parties of Record 
FROM: Cochran Keating - Economic Regulation Section - Office of the General Counsel . 

RE: Docket No. 03 1033-E1 - Review of Tampa Electric Company’s 2004-2008 Waterborne 
Transportation Contract with TECO-Transport and Associated Benchmark 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

@flL 

Tampa Electric Company has scheduled its witness Brent Dibner to provide a tutorial on the 
use of computer models made available to certain parties in response to discovery fxom the Office 
of Public Counsel and Florida Industrial Power Users Group. It is the Commission staffs 
understanding that Tampa Electric has notified those parties of the time and place at which this 
tutorial will be held. This notification is to inform the parties that the Commission staff intends to 
be present at the tutorial, which is scheduled for the following time and place: 

- 

9:30 a.m., Thursday, January 29,2004 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 234, Betty Easley Conference Center 
4275 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 

WCK 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation 
Division of Auditing and Safety 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket File) 
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